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Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 

To: CLK - Orders / Notices WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDJZ" 
CC: Subject: Victor Order / McKay Notice Submitted - Xkdmiaistn~~-P~rties_ConsPmer 

T5e-od - Obag -co Nd 
Wednesday, October 15,2008 12:15 PM 

M)cuMENT NO. 057$+3-0(5 
DISTRIBUTION: Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 080433-TX 
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080433\080433COvsm.doc 

10/15/2008 12:1500 PM 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080433 

COMPANY 
CODE 

PARTY 
NAME 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS WASTER 

COMhllSSION 
DIRECTORY 

Smart City Telecom TL73 1 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TDS TelecodQuincy Telephone TL7 18 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL7 IO david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL7 16 bettye.j.willis@vindstrewindstream.com Yes 

Printed on 10/15/2008 a t 2  40 38 PM 

~~ 

1 



Tiffany Williams plJy -()i3-&33-fM -7y 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24,2008 12:15 PM Fpsc, CLK CORRES~OM)EN~ 

Wminbtrative-PutiaJ-conmmer To: 
cc: Jamie Morrow 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

'31STIUBUTION 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080433-TX 
Filename I Path: 

CLK - Orders I Notices 

DOCUMENT NO. 0 5785 - 08 
9/24/2008 12:13:00 PM 

1:\2008\080433\080433 PAA 0rder.jlm.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE 
COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES 
(Multiple Dockets) 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080433 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Printed on 9/25/2008 at 926:32  AM 



Page 1 of 1 

Dorothy Menasco O'tio?3- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang 
Cc: Raquel Tully; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Wednesday, July 09,2008 10:08 AM 

Nonnye and Hong, 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
\ / A d m l n b ~ ~ - P ~ i r ~ - ~ s u m a r  

DISTRIBUTION: - 
DOCUMENT N 0 . 4 5 7  % 5 - a 

For your information or report purposes, please note that the descriptions for DNs 05854-08,05855-08, and 05856-08 
have been changed to reflect Dep 853 rather than Dep 852 per Raquel's information belon. 

1'11 be adding this note to correspondence in Dockets 060575, 080433, and 080428 

Let me know if you need any further information. 

Dorothy 

___ - ~~ 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 9:07 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: 

Thanks 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09,2008 9:06 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

Thank you for letting me know. 1'11 make the notation and add this note to correspondence 

Dorothy 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2008 7:02 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Good Morning. 

The copies. filing fee and fine that I brought over yesterday should be Deposit 853 not 852 Let m e  know If I need to come ovel 
and change it on the paper work 

Thanks, 
Raquel 



OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

July 3,2008 

Technologies Management, Inc. 
Connie Wightman, Consultant 
Post Office Drawer 200 
Winter Park, Florida 32790-0200 

Re: Docket No. 080433-TX 

Dear Ms. Wightman: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by General Computer Services, hc.  d/b/a BeCruising, which 
was filed in this office on July 2, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, ICL 32399-0850 
An Aflirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llvlmv.floridapsemm Internet Email: mnt.c@px.statefl.us 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Conenission Clerk

Docket No.080433-TX Date Docketed; 07/02/2008 Title; Application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange teleconnrnications service by General Computer

Services, Inc. 4/b/a BeCruising.

Company: General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/

PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administradn_pargjcs Couwner

DOCUMENT NO. C51 t5tbà

Expiration: DISTRiBUTION:

_________________

ADM CLK CMP ECR CCL PIF RCA 5CR SCA

lxi
Conuletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

WARNING: THiS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECr TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: 850 413-6770

Reconinended assiqnmerits for hearing
and/or decidinq this case:

Date filed with CLK:_

Initials OPR
Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Conuletes

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.
14.
is.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.

33.
34.

35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.

- Hearing Officers

Coimrissioners Hrg Staff
Exam

ALL CT ED MM AG 5K

senior

Current CASR revision level

Where panels are assigned the

the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Me,ter is
assigned the full Comission decides the case.

Prehearing Officer

Coimiissioners ADM

5KCT ED MM AG

Official Filing Date:

__________

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

CO' indicates OPR

Section 2 - ON

B1a

_____

p x j

Staff Assignments

Progran Module

OPR Staff

Staff Counsel

OCRs

I I

Due Dates

Previous Current

Full Conrission
Hearing Examiner

Coniiission Panel
Staff

Assignments are as follows:

Conrissioner is Panel Chairman:

Approved

Date:

PSC/CLXO1S-C Rev. 04/07 * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assia.Ment and Schedulinu Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Conwission Clerk

Docket No. 080433-TX Date Docketed: 07/02/2008

Company: General Computer Services. Inc. d/b/

Official Filing Date:

_________

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

" indicates OPR

Section 2 - OPR Contletes and returns to

Program Module B1a

Staff Assinents

Receimiended assiqnments for hearing

and/or decidinq this case:

Full Coumuission X Coumiission Panel

Hearing Examiner Staff

Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local

exchange telecormiunications service by General Computer

Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising.

Expiration:

AUM CLK CMP ECR CCL PIF RCA SCR SGA

lxi
CIK in 10 workdays. Ti.e Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: 850 413-6770

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.
36.

37.
38.

39.

4G.

- Hearing Officers

Courrissioners Hrg Stai]

Exam

ALL a ED MM AG 5K

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Conriissloner is Panel Chairman:

the Identical panel decides the case.
Where one Connissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Couiiuission decides the case.

Preheari ng Officer

Conniissioners AOM

CT ED MM AG 5K

x

I I I

T McCoy

I *I

OPR Staff

Staff Counsel

OCRs

Current CASR revision level

Due Dates

Previous Current

1. Reconriendation to Office of General Counsel NONE 07/17/2008

V McKay

Agenda - NONE 07/29/2008

PM Order - Close if No Protest NONE 08/18/2008

Date filed with CLK: 07/10/2008

Initials OPR

________

Staff Counsel

________

Section 3 - Chairman Con,letes Assignments are as follows:

Approved:

Date:
yr
07/1012008

PSC/CLKO1S-C Rev. 04/07 * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
V

Section 1 - Office of Coqirrission
fr

Docket No.080433-TX Date Docketed: 07/02/2008

Company: General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/

Official Filing Date:

__________

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

`0' indicates OPR

Section 2 - OPR Contletes and returns to

Program Module RiCa

Staff Assianments

Recounended assiqnments for hearlnq

and/or decidinq this case:

Full Coimrission X Coumuission Panel

Hearing Examiner Staff

Date filed with CLX: 07/14/2008

Initials OPR

________

Staff Counsel

________

Section 3 - Chairman Coletes

Title: Application for certificate to provide competitive local

exchange teleconninications service by General Computer

Services. Inc. d/b/a BeCruising.

Expiration:

ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC

I I I lxi lxi
CLX in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

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

Coumiissioners Hrg Staff
Exam

ALL CT ED MM AG 5K

x
Where panels are assigned the senior Contiiissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Comissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menter is

assigned the full Connission decides the case.

Prehearing Officer

Conrissioners ADM

CF ED MM AG 5K

X

Approved

____________________

Date:

OPR Staff T McCox

f r I

Current CASR revision level

1.

2.

3.

Staff Recoimnendation

Staff Counsel V McKay

Due Dates

Previous Current

Agenda 07/29/2008 08/19/2008

PM Order - Close if No Protest 08/18/2008 09/08/2008

07/17/2008 08/07/2008

Assignments are as follows:

PSC/CLKO15-C Rev. 04/07 * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assiwiment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Conaission Clerk

Docket No.080433-TX Date Docketed: 07/02/2008 Title: Application for certificat to provide competitive local

exchange telecoiininications service by General Computer

Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising Telecom.

Company: General Computer Services. Inc. d/b/

Recomended assiqnments for hearinq

and/or deciding this case:

Full Connission XCoimiission Panel
Hearing Examiner Staff

Date filed with CLX: 07/14/2008

Initials OPR

- Hearing Officers

Coninissioners Hrg Staff
Exam

ALL CT ED MM AG 5K

x

CU in 10 workdays. Time schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT JO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: 850 413-6710

Current CASR revision level

Staff Reconniendatiom

Where panels are assigned the senior Connissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.
Where one Conriissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menter is
assigned the full Coniiiission decides the case.

Official Filing Date:

__________

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

CO' indicates OPR____________

Section 2 - OPR

B1a

Conuletes and returns to

Expiration:

ADM CLIC ECR GCL PIF CRCP SGA SSC

Staff Assialments

TMçcy

I I I lxi lxi I I 1

Program Module

OPR Staff

Staff Counsel V McKay

OCRs

________

Due Dates

Previous Current

Agenda 08/19/2008 09/04/2008

PM Order - Close if No Protest 09/08/2008 09/24/2008

07/17/2008 08/07/20081. *

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

31.
32.

33.
34.

35.
36.
37.
38.

39.

40.

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - Chairman Convletes Assignments are as follows:

t91O

Connissioners ADM

CT ED MM AG 5K

x

Approved:
Date: iW/*/2oOi

PSC/CLKO15-C Rev. 04/07 * COMPLETED EVENTS


